

Sent: 12 June 2026 18:44

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2026/90254 at location land at, Vanguard Processing Equipment, Spa Fields Industrial Estate, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5BB

I would like to advise that based on X-sectional details, as shown on the attached drawing, there are no highway retaining walls being proposed at this location, which would come under the remit of my consideration and as such condition 10 (retaining walls) can now be discharged.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

